
La Maison Price

This house, which is quite similar to the St-Lawrence 
valley traditional rural houses, is one of the rare rem-
nants from the times of the Price sawmilling in the 
Bassin. The building erected around 1870 sheltered 
one of the first stores as well as the administrative of-
fices of the Price Brothers Company in Saguenay. 

In those days, the Price and McLeod employees were 
paid with «tokens» which could only be exchanged for 
merchandises at the company store. In 1851, the Bassin 
sawmill employed 120 workers and produced around 
3000 pieces of lumber per day. However, lumber har-
vesting would face a pronounced decline by the end of 
the 19 th Century and the saw mill was permanently 
closed in 1901, leaving its place to the emerging pulp 
and paper industry.

Cette maison, qui s’apparente aux demeures rurales tra-
ditionnelles de la vallée du Saint-Laurent, est l’un des 
rares vestiges de l’époque de la scierie Price au Bassin. 
L’édifice érigé vers 1870 abritait l’un des premiers ma-
gasins ainsi que les bureaux administratifs de la Price 
Brothers Company au Saguenay. 

À cette époque, les employés de Price et McLeod 
étaient payés en « pitons » échangeables contre de la 
marchandise au seul magasin de la compagnie. En 
1851, la scierie du Bassin emploie 120 employés et 
produit environ 3000 madriers par jour. La coupe du 
bois connaîtra cependant un déclin marqué à la fin du 
XIXe siècle. La scierie ferme définitivement ses portes 
en 1901, cédant sa place à l’industrie naissante de la 
pâte à papier.

The Price House
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Ce panneau s'inscrit dans le Circuit Ouest
qui commence au Parc du Bassin

This signpost is part of the West Route which starts
 at the Bassin sector park
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